SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 23, 2015
1:34 p.m

1: 34: 09 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair MacKinnon called the Senate Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 1:34 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Anna MacKi nnon, Co- Chair
Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Peter M cciche, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny d son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Pat Pitney, Director, Ofice of Mnagenent and Budget,
Ofice of the Governor; Senator Cathy G essel; Senator
Kevi n Meyer.

SUMVARY

APRESENTATI ON:  PAT PITNEY, D RECTOR, OFFI CE OF MANAGEMENT
AND BUDGET, OFFI CE OF THE GOVERNOR: ALASKA'S FI SCAL CRI SIS

1:34: 39 PM

Co-Chair Kelly stated that the presentation should be
focused on the future. He felt that the price of oil would
not increase. He wondered if the admnistration had any
plans for the follow ng year. He stressed that he wanted to
support the adm nistration. He

PAT Pl TNEY, Dl RECTOR, CFFI CE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET,
OFFI CE OF THE GOVERNOR, commented that // She di scussed the



presentation titled, "FY2016 Budget Overvi ew, Senat e
Fi nance Committee"” (copy on file).

Ms. Pitney | ooked at slide 2, "Budget Priorities":

*pportunity for Al askans

* St abl e Econony

* Educati on

* Resour ce Devel opnent

* Af f or dabl e Energy

e Supporting Al askan Famlies

Ms. Pitney addressed slide 3, "Budget Guidance: Limt
Spendi ng":

*Mil ti-year approach

*All agencies and prograns invol ved

e Mai nt ai n maxi num servi ce delivery

* Seek partnershi ps and opportunities to privatize
*Assess prograns not specifically required by state
| aw

*Invol ve Al askans

MVs. Pi t ney hi ghl i ght ed slide 4, "All Agenci es
Contributing."” She noted the expense and revenue reality.

Ms. Pitney passed slide 5, "UG- Revenue Scenarios: FY 14 to
Fy 19."

Ms. Pitney |ooked at slide 6, "Reserves Projection at
Forecast."

Ms. Pitney highlighted slide 7, "UGF Revenue Scenari 0s:
FY14 to FY19." She stated that the slide was based on the
fall 2014 forecast. The dark line represented the revenue,
assum ng the fall forecast where oil returned to $100. The
gap in 2016 was significant, even wth the additional
reductions. She stated that there nay be reserves through
2022.

1: 39: 28 PM

Ms. Pitney |l ooked at slide 8, "Reserves projection at $50
oil." The graph reflected the sanme discussion that David
Teal addressed the previous day. The state could see no
reserves in the constitutional budget reserve (CBR) in FY

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 04/23/15 1:34 P. M



18, if oil stayed at $50. She felt that $50 was nore likely
t han $100.

1: 40: 28 PM

V5. Pitney discussed slide 9, "Average Tot al State
Expenditures.” The slide showed where Al aska fit w th other
state spending. The line was a popul ation adjusted line for
spending. If Alaska was spending on an average per state,
adjusted for population, state spending would be $5.3

billion. She furthered that renmoving the big states would
decrease the average to $4.8 billion. She stated that the
state was currently within the $4.8 billion to $5.3 billion

range wthin the current budget.

Ms. Pitney |ooked at slide 10, "Inflation and Popul ation
Adj ust ment Approach." She stated that agency operations
were in the same place as in 1998.

Vi ce-Chair M cciche wondered why the "Statew de Ops" was an
outlier since 2008. M. Pitney replied that there were
three aspects: $228 nmillion in debt service, and half was
consi dered school construction reinbursenent; the Public
Enpl oyees' Retirenment System (PERS) and Teacher Retirenent
System (TRS) reinbursenent; and oil and gas tax credits.

Co-Chair Kelly wondered if the revenue was $500 mllion.
Ms. Pitney agreed. She stated that the PERS and TRS was a
repaynent for all the years when the full cost of the

retirement systemwas not coll ected.

1: 45: 14 PM

Vice-Chair Mcciche assuned that the decline in FY 14 and
FY 15 was the reduction in liability because of the $3
billion infusion. Ms. Pitney replied that the paynent was
in the $600 nmillion range in FY 14; and $3 billion was
invested separately from the CBR in FY 15. It was
considered a fund transfer, so it was not considered an
expendi t ure.

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon encour aged a conversation about
eval uating the debt paynent of $265 mllion as an annual
reoccurring cost, rather than an upfront investnent. She
felt that the debt should be bal anced and what needed to be
utilized to pay off debt. She offered that an investnent of
$3 billion, with $500 nmllion a year of savings, mght

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 04/23/15 1:34 P. M



pronpt other simlar debts. She encouraged that type of
di scussion with the Departnment of Revenue (DCR).

Co-Chair Kelly requested a graph that reflected the | oss of
interest revenue. M. Pitney stated that the interest
earni ngs woul d be approxinmately $140 mllion.

Co-Chair Kelly wanted to see a graph of the interest
revenue.

Co-Chair MacKi nnon remarked that the utilization of assets
was the greatest interest to Al aska. She encouraged a
conversation with DOR

1: 50: 23 PM

Co-Chair Kelly queried the reduction in the nunber of
students. Senator Dunleavy replied that 2004 to 2014 saw an
approxi mately 3000 student decli ne.

Co-Chair Kelly surm sed that, over that time, the state had
i ncreased the DEED budget by $400 million per year. Senator
Dunl eavy replied that he did not know the exact nunber.

Ms. Pitney |ooked at slide 11, "Exam nation of Core Agency
M ssi ons":

OMB analysis of state statutes and agency budget
conponent s

-How do they align with the legislature's core agency
m ssi ons?

-Sonme Functions and Conponents Do Not Align with Core
Agency M ssions

- Options:

Leave Status Quo in Place

Narrow t he Function or Conponent

Transfer or Consolidate the Function or Conponent
Privatize or Qutsource the Function or Conponent
Repeal the Function or Conponent

—Exanpl es

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 04/23/15 1:34 P. M



*OMB has identified 50+ statutes that appear to
be defunct

—Consi der repeal
*Revol vi ng Loan Funds

—There are 32 revolving loan funds in 6
di fferent agencies

—Consider admnistration consolidation in
one entity

eProprietary Entities (exanple: Al aska Aerospace
Cor p)

—Consider privatizing, or formng public
private entity

Senator Dunl eavy wondered if there was anything that would
not be considered for privatization. M. Pitney recalled
t he sane question from anot her neeting.

Senat or Dunleavy restated his question. He stressed that
the know edge of possible privatization my enhance the
conversati ons. Ms. Pitney responded that, general ly
speaki ng, anything could be privatized. She stated that the
voucher program would not be highly prioritized in the
current adm ni stration.

Senator Dunleavy clarified that SJR 9 would have attenpted
to change the constitution. He stated that the Al aska
Performance Scholarship was awarded to those to attend
private «colleges, included religious <colleges, in the
st at e.

Senator Dunleavy surm sed that education was not part of
the conversation about privatization. M. Pitney replied
that OMB wanted a strong public education system Senator
Dunl eavy agreed.

2:00:17 PM

Senat or Bishop remarked that he had a strong opinion on
Deferred Maintenance. He stated that he hoped that the
def erred mai nt enance budget woul d becone zero.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 04/23/15 1:34 P. M



Co-Chair Kelly queried a strategy for dealing with the
| arger cost drivers, specifically education. He felt that
there would be a crisis situation for school funding. M.
Pitney replied that the governor reduced the previously
approved $32 nillion. The legislation that funded the $32
mllion required additional studies on the fornmula program
whi ch shoul d be avail able the upcom ng sunmer. The studies
woul d provi de an opportunity for di al ogue. The
admnistration wanted high performng and efficient
school s. She agreed that education was a |arge cost driver.
She furthered that oil and gas tax credits were |large costs
drivers and the Permanent Fund Dividend was a |arge cost
driver. The conversation regarding the value to the state
was the nost inportant aspect in drafting further budgets.

2:04: 23 PM

Ms. Pitney | ooked at slide 13, "Engagi ng Al askan":

Initial Conversation (June): Reductions, Right Size,
Priorities, Revenue Options

Engagi ng Al askans across the state: Public Trust,
Respect, Persistence, Service, Teamaork

Ms. Pitney reiterated that there was significant wealth in
the state, but many people nust be engaged to bring
awar eness to the budget crisis.

Co-Chair Kelly believed that budget choices should be
transparent, but felt that a "roadshow' would not be
effective. He shared an anecdote about managing a sales
staff.

2:10: 06 PM
AT EASE

2:19:57 PM
RECONVENED

2:20: 09 PM

Vice-Chair Mcciche noted that Alaska was generally
spending nore per capita than other states. He renmarked
that the governor had announced that he wanted a
sust ai nabl e budget nodel, and remarked that there may be a
20 percent budget reducti on. He stated that t he

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 04/ 23/ 15 1:34 P. M



adm ni stration was concerned with a reduction in the 9
percent budget cut. He wondered how there could be a plan
for a sustainability nodel wthout the Ilarger budget
reductions. He felt that the legislature was very carefu

in there budget reduction considerations, but wondered how
only a 9 percent cut would provide further sustainability.
He wondered how the state would reach further budget cuts,
wi thout the discussion in the current year. M. Pitney
replied that the 25 percent target was first determ ned
after a conversation with each comm ssioner regarding a 5
percent reduction scenario. The 25 percent was across a
three or four year period. The 25 percent was intended to
exam ne how the agency would look, if it were reduced by 25
percent. She announced that sone agencies that had already
seen a 25 percent reduction.

2:26: 37 PM

Vice-Chair Mcciche stated that the gap was al nost parall el
in every conbination of solutions, wunless oil saw a
dramatic increase in price.

Co-Chair Kelly stated that there were two additiona
docunents titled, "Agency QOperations" and "Agency Share of
total agency Operations, FY16 Governor's Request."

Senat or Dunl eavy echoed Vice-Chair Mcciche's comments. He
felt that there should be a conversation about taxes. He
gueried the adm nistration's position on the current budget
proposal from the l|legislature. Ms. Pitney replied that, in
sone cases, the budget went too far in its reductions.

Senator Dunleavy wondered how the |egislature needed to
reconcile the reductions wth the wearlier 16 percent
reducti on suggested by the governor. M. Pitney replied
that there should be prioritization, and the dial ogue nust
occur.

2:31: 31 PM

Co-Chair Kelly remarked that there was an engagenent wth
the education comunity regarding the previous year's
budget infusion. He stated that the education conmunity
woul d only state that they wanted nore noney. He felt that
an attenpt to have a conversation about charter schools and
home schools was rejected by the education community, and
they only wanted nore noney. He renmarked that there was a 4

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 04/ 23/ 15 1:34 P. M



percent decrease to education, and there was over a
t housand emails in a few days. He felt that there could not
be a reasonable dialogue about sone itens, because every
dollar in state governnent had a constituency. He furthered
that sonme dollars had a nore active constituency than
ot hers.

Senator Dunleavy felt that the other sources of revenue,

li ke taxes, would need to be greater to fill those gaps. He
stressed that the state could not tax its way out of its
fiscal shortfall. He stressed that the state nust deal wth

its budget problem

2:37: 17 PM

Senator Hoffrman remarked that there may be sonme argunents
about the level of funding for education. He stated that
the presentation from David Teal that showed that the state
had $16 billion in FY 14. He stated that, in five years

the $15 billion would be gone. He remarked that the state
would then be short $2.5 billion, but there was sone
revenue from the last of the CBR He remarked that the
state only had two to three years to cone up with the
di ff erence.

Co- Chair MacKinnon remarked that there was a challenge in
determining the proper help in increasing the revenue

stream She stated that the state would still not fill the
"hol e" so she was willing to reduce nore prograns.
2:43: 23 PM

Senator O son wondered what effect a possible Medicaid
expansion would have on the cost drivers. M. Pitney
replied that the Departnment of Administration (DOA)
supported Medicai d expansi on.

Senator O son wondered if there was a possibility that the
gap would be even greater than what was presented by David
Teal . Ms. Pitney replied that there was an existing
revenue gap, which would still be in place after reducing
all of state. She stated that Medicaid reform would not
reduce t he budget gap.

Co-Chair MucKinnon felt that the math nust be understood

before proceeding with the budget request. She did not know
how the state benefitted by 50 percent of the proposed

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 04/23/15 1:34 P. M



enrollees that could currently receive a 100 percent
paynent from the federal government, wth a 10 percent
state subsidy. She felt that the state would not benefit
from Medi cai d expansion, although, the people of the state
may have better access to health care. She stated that Tri-
care recipients were 100 percent covered by the federal
government, except veterans may not be fully covered. She
furthered that the state would be picking up 10 percent of
the Tri-care reinbursenent. She queried the math of the
Affordable Health Care Act. She shared that the U S.
presi dent announced that the system would provide for the
| ess fortunate who needed additional health care, and would
see a $2000 savings in the individual famlies. She shared
that sone of her constituents shared that their insurance
rates increased, or their i nsurance was | ost. She
specifically wondered how this particular time was
different than other tinmes of health care strife. M.
Pitney replied that there had been 26 hearings related to
health care in the House and Senate. She stated that the
adm nistration wanted to have Medicaid conversations wth
those particular questions addressed in Senate Finance
heari ngs.

2:50:13 PM

Co-Chair Kelly stressed that the conmmttee had done the
proper work to reduce the budget.

#
ADJ OURNVENT
2:51:45 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 2:51 p.m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 04/23/15 1:34 P. M



